
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello, Dan, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, March 04, 2016 12:18 PM 
Dan Flores 
Greg Fogleman 
RE: Docket 16046-TC Edit Docket Title to match certificate name in MCD 

Per your request below, we have updated the docket title and the utilities to reflect the company name 
Emmett Edgar Hollis & Lucille 0. Hollis d/b/a L & E Payphones as reflected in MCD. 

Have a good afternoon! 

Dorothy 

From: Dan Flores 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 9:48AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Greg Fogleman 
Subject: Docket 16046-TC Edit Docket Title to match certificate name in MCD 

Please edit the docket title to match the certificated name in MCD. 

FROM: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3233 by L & E Payphones, effective February 29, 2016. 

TO: Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 3233 by Emmett Edgar Hollis & Lucille 0. Hollis d/b/a L & E 
Payphones, effective February 29, 2016. 

Thank you 

Dan Flores 
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